From: jadu-www@scec322.servers.jadu.net <jadu-www@scec322.servers.jadu.net>
On Behalf Of donotreply@hounslow.gov.uk

Sent: 07 January 2026 12:33

To: Licensing <Licensing@hounslow.gov.uk>

Subject: FAST TRACK APPLICATION TEMPORARY STREET TRADING LICENCE -1386936

Fast Track Pavement Licence online form has been received on 07/01/2026
at 12:32:54 by London Borough of Hounslow.

Web reference number: 1386936

Payment reference: JADT00161196

Page: Previous licence details
- Type of request New pavement licence - £500
Page: Applicant Details
- Are you applying as an individual or a company? Company
- Please complete if applying as a company
¢ Please state the trading name of your company Pret A Manger

e Registered address of company My address was not found

. TelephoneNumber_
- email [

o Please state Company Registration No. 1854213
¢ Whattype of company Sandwich shop
Page: Business Details
- Certificate No: 20011145
- Date of Issue: Sun 1stJun 2025
- Date of Expiry: Sun 31st May 2026
- Please upload your public liability certificate? VOI_Pret_EL_PL_2526.pdf

- Please provide a detailed plan of the external areas showing dimensions, width, depth
of area to be licensed and distance to the nearest street furniture and kerb
35641_PRET_CHISWICK_HIGH_ROAD_PROPOSED_ELEVATION.pdf



- You MUST provide photographs of the proposed licensed area area_photograph.png
- Are you applying for a pavement licence in-front of an adjacent premises? No

Page: Pavement Cafe/Tables & Chairs

- Name of premises Pret A Manger

- Address: 336 Chiswick High Road, Chiswick, London, W4 5TL

- Telephone Number_
- email [

- Size of area to be used for the pavement licence (length x width) m2 12.71
- Depth: 1.67
- Width: 7.61

- Please choose your working days Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday,
Saturday, Sunday

- Trading Times:
From-am To-pm

Monday 07:00 18:00
Tuesday 07:00 18:00
Wednesday 07:00 18:00
Thursday 07:00 18:00
Friday 07:00 18:00
Saturday 07:00 18:00
Sunday 08:00 17:00

- Where will the tables & chairs be stored at the end of trading hours? inside the
premises

Page: Further information

- Outline how the table and chairs will be managed. Tables and chairs to be put out at
start of business hours by store manager and remove at end of business hours by store
manager. Rules for keeping the seating as close to the shopfront, as per the submitted
drawing, to be kept inside the building for staff to read.



- Outline how local nuisance will be managed. Anybody creating nuisance or exhibiting
anti social behaviour to be asked to leave area. If serious enough, relevant local
authorities will be contacted.

- Will the placement of the table and chairs allow for people to pass with a minimum of
1.5m+7? Yes

Page: Applicant Declaration

- Declaration | understand that if | do not complete the appropriate sections of the
application form and provided the required information my application will be rejected.

- Signature of Applicant | confirm all the details provided in this form are accurate to the
best my knowledge at the time of submission and confirm | wish my application to be
processed.

- Date Wed 7th Jan 2026

- Full Name Planning Potential

- Position in company Agent on behalf of Pret A Manger
Page: Payment

- Please tick here to accept this payment | accept



NOTES:

EXISTING STONE TO SHOPFRONT:
to be retained & made good where
necessary.

NEW EXTERNAL FASCIA PAN:

Powder coated metal fascia pan and
downstand in RAL 3004. Rear to be
fiished in S/S.

600mm deep x 75mm projection

fixed to existing shopfront. Dimensions
tbc onsite.

EXISTING GLAZING:

retained & cleaned where necessary.
Note: existing broken glass to be
replaced.

EXISTING FRAMEWORK:
refained & cleaned where
necessary

EXISTING AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOOR:
retained as existing

note: overhead sliding gear cleaned &
serviced & new locks & keys installed

NEW EXTERNAL FURNITURE:

12no. Chairs

6no. Tables

Refer to Furniture Plan for Details.
DWG 35641.012
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STONE CLADDING TO PILASTER:
To be retained. To be cleaned and
made good.

OMITTED

@ OMITTED

SIGNAGE:
SIGN A

NEW MAIN FASCIA SIGN

01no. 2718w x 393h

'PRET A MANGER, 2 STARS' left of fascia
Raised white letters with polished
stainless returns backlit via LED
illumination.

Luminance requirement:150cd/m2

OMITTED

SIGNC

WINDOW MANIFESTATIONS

New manifestations to all glazing &
glazed doors:

50mm high red stars @ 200mm c/c
applied to internal face of glazing @
1500mm AFFL to c/c.
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1 PROPOSED SHOPFRONT ELEVATION A

Scale: 1:50

UNIT'S DEMISE A

SIGND

EXTERIOR BARRIERS WITH STAR GRAPHIC
05 no. Dimensions: 1365 x 780mm
O1no. Dimensions: 1130 x 780mm
Fabric Colour Code: Bordeaux 2086
Printed White Star size: 250mmW x
227mm H

Material: 100% solution dyed acrylic
Pret to provide artwork for printed
canvas screen.

Note: Artwork tbc by Pret.

AUTOMATIC SLIDINGDOORS

MAIN E

NTRANCE

SIGN E

SQUARE PROJECTION SIGN

01no. 750w x 750h x 40d projecting
sign

powder coated RAL 3004 red satin
with white vinyl graphics applied to
both faces

externally iluminated via overhead
LED lights

lighting troughs, brackets & fixing
plate to be finished in RAL 7016
'Anthracite Grey'
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PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION B

NOTE: TO BE READ IN CONJUCTION WITH

DRAWING 35641_080_PROPOSED

SIGNAGE DETAILS.

NOTE: EXTERNAL SEATING AREATO BE A
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SIGN D
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SIGN F

ROUNDEL SIGN BEHIND GLAZING
01no. 1800 dia

2no. polished stainless steel poles and
fixing brackets to ceiling and floor with
fixing brackets. 10mm clear acrylic
panel (2000 x 2000mm) with build up
30mm acrylic letters PRET to face
returns vinyled $/S internally
iluminated.

Tagline to be 10mm white acrylic non
iluminated applied via VHB to rear, all
text to have §/S vinyl applied to rear of
panel as blanking letters.

Feed to run through narrow point
between letters into pole and up into
ceiling into service hatch for
transformer.
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PAVEMENT
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SMOKE-FREE ZONE.
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* DRET A MANGER

) 2

336 CHISWICK HIGH ROAD

LOCATION

Proposed Shopfront

Elevation

DRAWING TITLE

35641.021
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PROPOSED SHOPFRONT PLAN
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OFFICE 87, 32 BLACKFRIARS ROAD
LONDON SE1 8PB UNITED KINGDOM

T: +44 (0)20 7940 9040

http//www.zbr.co.uk/

Zebra Projects Itd company no. 3461257







